
Re East Anglia One North and East Anglia Two Windfarms DCO 

Dear Mr Smith, 

I am writing a further letter to yourself and the examiners drawing your attention to the news that 

today we have learnt from Suffolk Energy Action Solutions (SEAS) that Scottish Power Renewables 

(SPR) has been using non-disclosure agreements (NDAs) when approaching landowners regarding 

the purchasing of land, right of access etc.  SPR are making it a requirement that the Grantor is not 

allowed to object to the DCO and furthermore must withdraw any representations of objectin that 

they may have already made to yourselves, neighbors, press, SEAS, SASES, Save our Sandlings, etc. 

The crucial clause is as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

. At the outset SPRs behaviour has been unacceptable, they believed that the 

population of this quiet corner of Suffolk were uneducated, simple folk, as I have said in an earlier 

representation, one of their representatives said to me “you are more educated than we expected”, 

Having realized that the opposition to their extraordinarily ill thought-out project is well considered 

and highly intelligent they are imposing extraordinary pressure on landowners.   

As you know EDF are in similar negotiations with landowners at present, and I feel it is important to 

note that EDF are not using such  tactics.  

I ask that you respond to my enquiry directly, and I trust that you will not permit such behaviors to 

be tolerated.  I thoroughly endorse SEAS letter to you raising this very serious matter. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Sheridan Steen  

 




